
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: York, Andrew, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 964 A Street Hayward REPORT UPLOAD
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:30:52 PM
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See forwarded email below.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Paresh Khatri
 

From: Robert Fagerness [mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Subject: 964 A Street Hayward REPORT UPLOAD
 
I have uploaded a recent Phase I ESA completed for the property at 964 A Hayward St. to the Alameda County
FTP.  NOTE that I have not received RO numbers for the project so I assigned arbitrary sequential numbers . I
would like confirmation that this large report and the appendices made it through. Following uploaded to FTP…
 

 
 
 
 

Rob Fagerness
Senior Engineer – P.E.
Tel:  (916) 288-8176
Cell: (916) 296-5138
Email: r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
Web:  www.escreenlogic.com
 
 

mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org
mailto:Andrew.York@acgov.org
mailto:r.fagerness@escreenlogic.com
http://www.escreenlogic.com/

eScreenlLogic




5] RO205 Phase | 2017-08-07 11/27/2017951PM  Adobe Acrobat D. 506K8
45 RO%06_Picures and Drawings for hase 1 2017-08-07 TV22/2017503PM  Adobe ActobatD..  19,65K8
45} RO%07_Appendis A EDR Report2017-0807 T/22/2017 452PM  Adobe Actobat D, ry
45} RO%08_ Appendic B USGS Topographic Maps_2017-08-07 /2272017455 PM  Adobe Actobat D, 1105K8
451 RO%09_ Appendie C Hisorical Acrial Photographs 2017-08-07  11/22/2017505PM  Adobe Acobat D 111K
45} RO¥10_ Appendic D Environmentsl Questionnaire 2017-08-07  11/22/2017 506PM  Adabe Actobat D. 208
451 RO¥11_AppendicE UST Abandonment Report 1997 2017-08-07  11/22/2017 508 PM _ Adobe Aciobat .. 23000K8
45 RO¥12_Sttement of Qualfications 2017-08-07 T1/22/2017509PM _ Adobe AcrobatD..  1324K8





